ATTACHMENT 1.18

[bookmark: _Hlk137022701]Yuba Community College District
RFP No. 25-08
Yuba College, Irrigation Tank Replacement Project
ADDENDUM NO. 1, revision 2

Tuesday, July 1, 2025, re-released July 8, 2025


District:	 Yuba Community College District
	  District Offices
	  3301 E Onstott Rd
  	  Yuba City, CA 95991
  Contact: David Willis, Dir. Facilities Planning, Maintenance & Operations

Job Location:	Yuba Community College
		Building 600 (south side)
		2088 N Beale Rd
Marysville, CA 95901



Clarifications:

1. Question:  Is it the contractor’s responsibility to hire an engineer to design the foundation for the new tank?

Answer:  Yes, this is a turn-key, fixed price, formal bid process that requires the contractor to hire a design engineer to design the foundation of the new tank to meet all current state of California code requirements including seismic. 

2. Question: It looks like the existing tank has a compressed air pipe that extends into the adjacent building to maintain the air blanket in the tank.  Is it okay to abandon this piping, remove it, and then provide a new tank with an independent air compressor system, with audible and light flashing alarm for low pressure and/or if the compressor is not running, and include the needed electrical service from the adjacent building or from existing services to power the new air compressor system?

Answer: Yes, abandon and demo the existing compressed air piping, provide a new tank with an independent air compressor system, with audible and light flashing alarm for low pressure and/or if the compressor is not running, and include the needed electrical service from the adjacent building or from existing services at the tank to power the new air compressor system

3. Clarification: The original design and fabrication was done by Hansen Tank at: "sam@hansentank.com" sam@hansentank.com.  It is understood that there are not any original design calculations or drawings of the tank or the tank supports. 

4. Clarification: The District does not have any existing drawings showing the existing irrigation system piping and devices, wells, pumps, tanks.   The District does have some drawings showing the underground fire piping loop that was added to the campus per this link:

https://goyccd-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/w0398409_yccd_edu/Es_LrCuRwDJGlinq9r2PI2cBxP2BL67NcDMuKHdmF8P7-g?e=PYQTcQ

5. Clarification:  All Bid documents are posted at this link:  https://www.yccd.edu/district-services/requests-proposals-quotes/

6. Question: The District is starting a new fiscal year July 1, 2025.  The District is planning to get the existing paint tested for lead but due to the fiscal  year ending and starting, this testing will not be done until later in July.  The District is aware that the outside top coat of paint on the tank does not contain lead. The first coatings that were made in the 1960 era likely does include lead in the paint. Does the contractor need to include the lead paint abatement of the existing paint in their proposal?

Answer: Yes. The Contractor needs to include removing the existing paint and containing and cleaning it up using all required EPA and California code required mitigation means and methods. The disposal needs to include providing the District with all proper documentation.  The Bid Form will be updated to add a line item for this cost. 

7. Question: What are the required new tank testing pressure requirements? 

Answer: The new irrigation tank shall be rated for 150 psi working pressure.  The testing for the tank shall include all ANSI / Cal-OSHA pressure testing requirements. 


8. Question: Does this tank need cathodic protection?

Answer: Yes, per NFPA 25.


9. Question: What coating should be used inside and on the exterior of the tank?

Answer: Prepare and Apply Sherwin Williams “SHERPLATE 600” epoxy coating per the manufacturer requirements with at least three coats on the inside surface and two coats on the outside surface.  Documentation of the coatings being applied such as pictures and verification of the coatings shall be provided to the District. The Safety Data Sheets, Product Data Sheets, and Environmental Sheets are attached to this Addendum. 


10. Question: Does there need to be a concrete pad around the tank?

Answer: Yes, the existing tank and concrete supports need to be removed. Then, the sub-grade needs to be prepared and the new supports need to be installed. Any underground piping work needs to be completed. Then, the sub-grade needs to be prepared with at least 6” of compacted road base placed all around and under the tank.  The new concrete pad needs to be at least 3,000 psi with a lightly broomed finish and level and true. The Concrete pad needs to be flush with the existing asphalt elevation at the parking lot and continue under the tank and past the tank by 2 feet minimum on both ends and the south side of the tank. The concrete will then extend to the building on the north side of the tank, covering the entire gap between the tank and the building. Construction joints shall be spaced no greater than 6 feet apart in both directions. The placement of the new tank shall support (if possible) and maintain the existing number of parking stalls as shown below:





11. Question: Should the Contractor provide an Additive Alternate to “MAP” all the irrigation piping and devices and system components on a drawing and provide it in at least PDF format?  Is GPS tracking and locating required on the “MAP”? 

12. Answer:  The District will consider Contractor provided Additive Alternates to “MAP” all the irrigation piping and devices and system components on a drawing and provide it in at least PDF format.  It is preferred if GPS tracking and locating is provided on the “MAP”.  A line item will be provided on the Bid Form for this alternate. 

13. Question: Does the Contractor need to remove the green box with piping inside?

Answer: Yes, the Contractor needs to remove the green box, provide piping underground connections, add isolation valves, remove the backflow device. 

  








14. Question: Should the Contractor relocate also the green irrigation box to outside the new concrete pad area?

Answer:  Yes, the irrigation control box shall be relocated outside the new concrete pad area. 




15. Question: Should the Contractor provide an access hatch and a ventilation hatch on the tank so that a person can enter the tank and make repairs while the ventilation hatch provides space for a ventilation hose to be installed in the tank to remove the vapors when recoating the tank?

16. Answer: Yes, the Contractor shall provide an access hatch and a ventilation hatch on the tank so that a person can enter the tank and make repairs while the ventilation hatch provides space for a ventilation hose to be installed in the tank to remove the vapors when recoating the tank.  The size of the hatch shall be standard sizes for access into the tank. The access hatches need to be lockable and secured from tampering and from unauthorized access. 

17. Question: Is there a minimum thickness for the steel of the tank?  

Answer: No, the manufacturer of the tank shall have the tank engineered with calculations to provide and meet all required performance criteria of the tank as described in the RFP, addendum, and per industry standards for the tank rating and use. 

18. Question: What criteria and specification shall the Contractor use for gauges?  

Answer: All gauges shall be minimum 2” diameter high quality calibrated gauges constructed of stainless steel and with “unbreakable glass” or at least tamper resistant glass to provide accurate psi pressure readings. 

19. Question: Does the existing alarm and monitoring system need to be retained for the new tank?

Answer: No. Dispose of the existing alarm and monitoring system. 

20. Question: Can the existing parking stalls area be used as a staging area during construction? 

Answer: Yes, maintain the roadway to have at least one lane of traffic pathway at all times.  If additional staging areas are needed, they will need to be south of the roadway.  The project boundary needs to be properly maintained with unauthorized access signs posted. Any open holes or pits in the ground need to be covered after each work shift. A storage container may be needed by the contractor to secure tools, materials, and other items from theft and vandalism. 

21. Question: What is the purpose of this tank? Normally a hydropneumatic tank like this is used to optimize pump cycling timing but the RFP seems to refer to is as more of a storage structure. Also, the reference to optional air over water seems to conflict with typical operations. A designer needs to have a very clear understanding of the purpose and intended use of this tank.

Answer: This tank is used as an expansion/pressure buffer tank in the campus irrigation system that is fed by up to two well pumps. All contractors are welcome to visit the campus. 

22. 
Question: What are the pumping conditions so that we select operating pressures for the tank that match?

Answer: The well pumps are designed and cycle to provide 80 psi working pressure. The tank is required to be at least rated for 150 psi working pressure. 

23. Question: What is the pumping timing so that we select a tank size that optimizes pump cycling?

Answer: The pumps randomly cycle to maintain pressure when the system is irrigating. The cycling timing will depend on the number of zones that are programmed, and which zones are watering at any given time. 


24. Question: Alternatively, if the tank is only for irrigation water storage, there are probably much better and cheaper arrangements that could be used.

Answer: The Contractor is welcome to provide deductive alternates for the tank replacement project. 


25. Question: How is the water distribution system arranged? This tank is located very close to the building and possibly foot traffic. It may be possible to find a more aesthetically pleasing and safer location for the tank. A typical hydropneumatics tank can be located anywhere in the distribution system and still do it’s job reliably.  Depending on the intended use of this tank a relocation may be possible and desirable.

Answer: I’m sure you are correct. The contractor may provide an alternate. The base bid proposal needs to include all of the items required in the RFP and Addendums. The present location is on the back side of the campus and does not get a lot of visibility. 

26. Question: It appears that the existing tank had some local alarms. What alarm conditions are desired? Are there any campus-wide systems that could be accessed to put alarm notifications on a wider notification system rather than just rely on the local light and siren?

Answer: Please see item number 19 above. Yes there is a possibility of tying the alarms into a monitored control system if the new alarm system has the capability for this alternative. 

27. Question: Does this tank have an accompanying air compressor? I see a blue metal box in the photos that could be a compressor. Typically, a hydropneumatic tank is accompanied by an air compressor to maintain the proper volume of air over water. Is the compressor functional or does it require replacement to match the new intended lifespan of the facility?

Answer: Please refer to item number 2 above. 

28. Question: Can this project be bid as a design-bid-build project?  

Answer: No.  Please follow the design-build tank replacement guidance as described in this RFP and addendum. 







Exhibit A: Revised Bid Form:

	No.
	Description
	Cost

	1
	Site Investigation and Inspection of Existing Conditions and System
	$

	2
	Tank Design 
	$

	3
	Tank Fabrication
	$

	4
	Mobilization, Demolition, Disposal of Existing Tank, and Construction 
	$

	5
	Unforeseen Conditions and Contingencies:
	$10,000.00

	6
	Remove the existing interior and exterior paint, contain it, clean it up using all required EPA and California code required mitigation means and methods.
	$

	7
	Other:
	$

	8
	Sub-Total Costs:
	$

	9
	Additive Alternate No. 1:
“MAP” all the irrigation piping and devices and system components on a drawing and provide it in at least PDF format.  It is preferred if GPS tracking and locating is provided on the “MAP”.  
	$

	10
	Additive Alternate No. 2:  (by contractor)

	$

	11
	Total Costs:
	$



Provide schedule of values.  
Prevailing wages apply to this project. 

Provide a list of employee classifications and labor rates for the Yuba College prevailing wage location. 

This is a Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) project. The District will provide a DIR number for this project. The Contractor/Firm will be required to upload prevailing wage certified payroll records of the fabrication of the tank and the construction work. A copy of the certified payroll records for the project is required before the final payment is made.

If there is a required percentage of the tank that must be paid up front before fabrication, indicate this in the proposal. 

List all First Tier Sub-Design Firms and Sub-Contractors.

Please round off numbers to the nearest dollar. 

A preliminary overall start-to-finish project schedule is required with the proposal. 

Please list any exceptions or exclusions.

Please include a preliminary schedule for the design, fabrication, and construction. 

Exhibit B: Coating Documents:
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PRODUCT INFORMATION

SHERPLATE 600

ParTA B58-680 SERIES
ParTB B58V680 STANDARD HARDENER
ParTB B58V681 Low TEmMP HARDENER

TRM.120

PrRobucT DESCRIPTION

PropucT CHARACTERISTICS (CONT'D)

SHERPLATE 600 is an innovative, potable water epoxy lining
certified through UL in accordance with NSF/ANSI/Can Std.61 and
the extractions requirements of NSF/ANSI/CAN 600 for potable
water tanks greater than 50 gallons and Pipe ID greater than or
equal to 12 inches.

+ 90% volume solids phenalkamide epoxy increases efficiencies
in shop applications and on job sites

+ Formulated with highest performing edge protection per
MIL-PRF-23236

+ PFAS, HAPs, and silica free formulation offers industry leading
environmental sustainability for the life of the coating system

PRODUCT CHARACTERISTICS

Gloss

White, Red, Beige, and Blue
89% + 2%, mixed
<100 g/L; 0.8 Ibs/gal, mixed

Finish:

Color:

Volume Solids:

VOC (EPA Method 24):

Mix Ratio: 4A:1B, by volume
Recommended Spreading Rate per coat:
Minimum Maximum
Wet mils (microns) 4.0 (100) 20.0 (500)
Dry mils (microns) 3.0 (75) 18.0 (450)
~Coverage sq ft/gal (m?/L) 80 (2.0) 476 (11.7)|
Theoretical coverage sq ft/gal 1428 (35)

(m?L) @ 1 mil / 25 microns dft

Shelf Life: Part A: 3 years, unopened
Part B: 2 years, unopened
Store indoors at 40°F (4.5°C) to 110°F (43°C).
Flash Point:  118°F (48°C), PMCC or SETA
Reducer*: VOC Restricted Areas (<100 g/L): use R6K9
(Acetone) up to 5% by volume
Clean Up: MEK or Acetone
*Other areas (>100 g/L): use R6K9 (Acetone) or R6K116 (Butyl
Acetate). Choose a reducer that is compliant in your area. Confirm
compliance with state and local air quality rules before use.

RECOMMENDED USEs

Potable Water Storage Tank and Vessel Lining:

+ AWWA D102 Inside Coating System #1, #2, #5, #6

+ Tank size greater than 50 gallons

+ Minimum two coats, Maximum 24 mils (600 microns) dft

Potable Water Storage Tank and Vessel Ext. Coating:
+ AWWA D102 Outside Coating System #5 & #6

Steel or Ductile Iron Buried or Above Grade Pipe Lining:
+ AWWA C210-18

Sherplate 600 is suitable for concrete, masonry, steel, ductile
iron, and previously coated surfaces. Buried, exposed to view,
or in immersion service.

PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS

If maximum recoat time is exceeded, abrade surface before recoating.
Drying time is temperature, humidity, and film thickness dependent.
Pot Life: n/a 60-80 minutes 30-45 minutes
Sweat-in-Time: None required

Drying Schedule @ 8.0 mils wet (200 microns): N
with B58V680: @ 50°F10°C @ 77°FI25°C @ 100°F/38°C | | Substrate™: Steel
50% RH 50% RH 50% RH Surface Preparation*: SSPC-SP6/NACE 3
To touch: 4 hours 3 hours 2 hours Test Name Test Method Results
To handle: 14 hours 9 hours 3 hours i i s ASTM D4060,
Abrasion Resistance’ 154 mg loss
To recoat: 1000 cycles me _
minimum: 12 hours 4 hours 2 hours Adhesion ASTM D4541 3000+ psi®
! 2400+ psi*
maximum: 30 days 30 days 30 days —— vy < ~
To cure: 7 days 7 days 5 days C-ﬂihodlc Disbondment®*  ASTM G8 @ 77°F/25°C 7 mm
If maximum recoat time is exceeded, abrade surface before recoating.| | |Direct Impact ASTM D2794 >34 in/lbs
Drying time is temperature, humidity, and film thickness dependent. ee
Pot Life: 2-3hours  65-85 minutes 20-25 minutes| [ |Dry Heat Resistance’  ASTM D2485 250°F (121°C)
Sweat-in-Time: None required Edge m.)gﬁiiszsec, Pass: >70%
with B58v681: @35°F/I1.7°C @50°F/10°C @ 77°FI25°C — -
50% RH 50% RH 50% RH Flexibility* é,%mgﬁgi 180%bend,  pass
IO ;10‘":;: : 15 g ?1‘”5 g :OUTS 3 :Ours Salt Fog Resistance ASTM 1,500 hours 1010772
o handle: .5 hours ours ours g B117 1,000 hours 10109
To recoat: 3System tested (Report No. PMDEV2018-4152):
ini . ystem tested (Report No. - 3
minimum: 12 hours 8 hours 4 hours 1 ct. Sherplate 600 @ 5.0-10.0 mils (125-250 microns) dft
maximum: 30 days 30 days 30 days 1 ct. Sherplate 600 @ 5.0-10.0 mils (125-250 microns) dft
To cure: 10 days 7 days 5 days

“System tested (Report No. PMDEV2018-4152):
1 ct. Sherplate 600 ? 5.0-10.0 mils (125-250 microns) dft
1 ct. Sher-Loxane 800 @ 4.0-6.0 mils (100-150 microns) dft

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

continued on back
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PRODUCT INFORMATION

SHERPLATE 600

ParTA B58-680 SERIES
ParTB B58V680 STANDARD HARDENER
ParTB B58V681 Low TEmMP HARDENER

TRM.120

RECOMMENDED SYSTEMS

SURFACE PREPARATION

Dry Film Thickness / ct.

Mils (Microns)
Immersion, Steel:
*AWWA D102: Inside Coating System No. 1
1 ct. Sherplate 600 30 (75)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 50 (125)
*AWWA D102: Inside Coating System No. 2
1 ct. Sherplate 600 30 (75)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 40 (100)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 50 (125)
*AWWA D102: Inside Coating System No. 5
1 ct. Corothane | Galvapac 25 (63)
2 cts. Sherplate 600 40 (100)
*AWWA D102: Inside Coating System No. 6
1 ct. Corothane | Galvapac 25 (63)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 10.0-18.0 (250-450)
Atmospheric, Ste
*AWWA D102: Outside Coating System No. 5
1 ct. Sherplate 600 25 (63)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 20 (50)
1 ct. Acrolon 218 HS 20 (50)
*AWWA D102: Outside Coating System No. 6
1 ct. Corothane | GalvaPac 25 (63)
1 ct. Sherplate 600 20 (50)
1 ct. Acrolon 218 HS 20 (50)
Concrete/Masonry, smooth:
2 cts.Sherplate 600 6090  (150-225)

*Refer to UL.com for dft restrictions

The systems listed above are representative of the product's use, other
systems may be appropriate.

Surface must be clean, dry, and in sound condition. Remove all oil, dust,
ga?‘ase, dirt, loose rust, and other foreign material to ensure adequate
adhesion.

Refer to product Application Bulletin for detailed surface preparation
information.

Minimum recommended surface preparation:
Iron & Steel:

Atmospheric: SSPC-SP2/3/ 1IS08501-1:2007 St2, 2-3 mil
50-75 mlcrornlgraﬁle
Immersion: SPC-SP10/NACE 2/ 1ISO8501-1:2007 St2.5,

2-3 mil (50-75 micron) profile
: Atmospheric/Immersion: SSPC-SP16

Atmospheric/Immersion: SSPC-SP13/NACE 8, or
ICRI No. 310.2R CSP 2-4

Aluminum/Galvanizi

Concrete & Masonry:

Ductile Iron Pipe: Buried and Immersion Service, Fittir%gs:

See Surface Preparations on Page

Surface Preparation Standards
Condition of  1SO 8501-1 Swedish Std.

Surface BS7079:A1 SIS055900 ~ SSPC NACE

White Metal Sa3 sa3 SP5 1
Near White Metal Sa2s Sa2s SPio 2
Commercial Blast Sa2 Sa2 SP6 3
s TR R PR 1

_ Ru N
Hand Tool Cleaning Pieds rusted BS12 83t &2
Power Tool Cleaning Bt o ooy G313 53 Spa C

TINTING

Do not tint.

APPLICATION CONDITIONS
Temperature: . )
Air & Surface*: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) maximum
Material**: 40°F (4.5°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) maximum

*Standard hardener can be applied between 50°F

10°C) and 120°F
(49°C). Low temperature hardener can be applied between 35°F (1.7°C)
and 80°F (27°C).

**When using standard hardener, optimal material temperature is 75°F-
85°F (24°C-29°C). When using low temp hardener, optimal material
temperature is 70°F-80°F (21°C-27"C). Material is best applied when
material temperature is below 85°F (29 Cz_.Avold ging or storing material
in direct sunlight before or during application. Avoid material temperatures
above 85°F (29°C).

At least 5°F (2.8°C) above dew point.
Relative humidity:
Refer to product A

ORDERING INFORMATION

85% maximum

1 Bulletin for 1 information.

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS
Refer to the SDS sheet before use.

Published technical data and instructions are subject to change without notice.
Contact your Sherwin-Williams representative for additional technical data and
instructions.

DiscLAIMER

The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are
based upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams Company.
Such information and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and
pertain to the product offered at the time of publication. Consult your Sherwin-
Williams representative to obtain the most recent Product Data Information and
Application Bulletin

Packaging

Part A: ~3.8 gallon (14.4L) filled pails

Part B: ~0.95 gallon (3.6L) filled cans
Weight: 12.00 + 0.3 Ib/gal ; 1.4 Kg/L, mixed

may vary by color

WARRANTY

The Sherwin-Williams Company warrants our products to be free of manufactur-
ing defects in accord with applicable Sherwin-Williams quality control procedures.
Liability for products proven defective, if any, is limited to replacement of the defec-
tive product or the refund of the purchase price paid for the defective product as
determined by Sherwin-Wiliams. NO OTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE
OF ANY KIND IS MADE BY SHERWIN-WILLIAMS, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED,
STATUTORY, BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING MER”
CHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective
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APPLICATION BULLETIN

SHERPLATE 600

ParTA B58-680 SERIES
ParTB B58V680 STANDARD HARDENER
ParTB B58V681 Low TEmMP HARDENER

TRM.120

SURFACE PREPARATIONS

APPLICATION CONDITIONS

Surface must be clean, dry, and in sound condition. Remove all oil, dust,
g‘rjehasej, dirt, loose rust, and other foreign material to ensure adequaté
adhesion.

Iron & Steel (atmospheric service) B

Minimum surface preparation is Commercial Blast Cleaning per SSPC-SP8/
NACE 3 or SSPC-SP12/NACE No. 5. For surfaces prepared by SSPC SP6/
N, 3, first remove all oil and grease from surface by Solvent Clean-
ing per SSPC-SP1. For better performance, use Near White Metal Blast
Cleaning per SSPC-SP10/NACE 2. Blast clean all surfaces using a sharp,
angular abrasive for optimum surfacezﬂoﬁle ﬁ-3 mils / 50-75 microns).
For surfaces prepared by SSPC-SP12/NACE No. 5, all surfaces shall be
cleaned in accordance with WJ-3/SC2. Pre-existing profile should be ap-
proximately 2 mils (50 microns). Prime any bare steel the same day as it
is cleaned or before flash rusting occurs.

Iron & Steel (immersion service) .

Remove all oil and grease from surface by Solvent Cleaning per SSPC-
SP1. Minimum sul acefreparatlon is Near White Metal Blast Cleanin
er SSPC-SP10/NACE 2, or SSPC-SP12/NACE No. 5. For SSPC-SP1
NACE 2, blast clean all surfaces uslng a sharp, angular abrasive for cé)-
timum surface profile (2-3 mils / 50-75 microns). For SSPC-SP12/NACE
No.5, all surfaces to be coated shall be cleaned in accordance with WJ-2/
SC2 standards. Pre-existing profile should be approximately 2 mils (50
microns). Remove all weld spatter. Prime any bare steel the same day as

it is cleaned or before flash rusting occurs.

Aluminum
Remove all oil. §rease dirt, oxide and other foreé%n material by Solvent
Cleaning per SSPC-SP1. Prepare surfaces per SSPC-SP16.

Galvanized Steel . ) B
Allow to weather a minimum of six months prior to coating. Solvent Clean
er SSPC-SP1. When weathering is not possible, or the surface has been
-eated with chromates or silicates, first Solvent Clean per SSPC-SP1 and
apﬁly a test patch. Allow paint to dry at least one week before testing
adhesion. If adhesion is poor, brush'blasting per SSPC-SP16 is necessary
to remove these treatments. Rus't:y galvanizing requires a minimum of
Hand Tool Cleanlnﬁ per SSPC-SP2, prime the area the same day as
cleaned or before flash rusting occurs.

Concrete and Masonry

For surface preparation; refer to SSPC-SP13/NACE 8, or ICRI No. 310.2R,
CSP 2-4. Surfaces should be thoroughly clean and dry. Concrete and
mortar must be cured at least 28 days é 75°F (24“C|)._Remove all loose
mortar and foreign material. Surfaceé must be free of laitance, concrete
dust, dirt, form release agents, moisture curing membranes, loose cement
and hardeners. Fill bug holes, air pockets and other voids with Steel-Seam
FT910. For surface greé)aratlon of Concrete, Immersion Service, refer to
SSPC-SP13/NACE 8, Section 4.3.1 or 1.3.2 or ICRINo. 310.2R, CSP 2-3.

Ductile Iron Pipe (DIP) listed per NAPF 500.03

Ductile Iron Pipe, Atmospheric Service

Minimum surface preparation is Power To NAPF 500-03-03. Remove all
oil and grease from surface by Solvent Cleaning per NAPF 500-03-01.

Ductile Iron Pipe, Buried and Immersion Service

Minimum surface preparation is Abrasive Blast Cleaning per NAPF 500-03-
04. Ductile iron pipe external surfaces, in some cases, can be damaged by
excessive abrasive blast cleanln%beyqnd this standard. Remove all oil and
grease from surface by Solvent Cleaning per NAPF 500-03-01.

Ductile Iron Fittings o . . ;
Minimum surface Kre ration is Abrasive Blast Cleaning of Cast Ductile
Iron len%s é)er NAPF 500-03-05. Remove all oil and grease from surface
by Solvent Cleaning per NAPF 500-03-01.

Follow the standard ds listed below when alpplicable:
ASTM D4. Standard Practice for Cleaning Concrete.
ASTM D4259 Standard Practice for Abrading Concrete.
ASTM D4260 Standard Practice for Etching Concrete. B
ASTM F1869 Standard Test Method for Measuring Moisture Vapor Emis-
sion Rate of Concrete. .
SSPC-SP 13/Nace 6 Surface Preparation of Concrete.
ICRI No. 310.2R Concrete Surface Preparation.
Surface Preparation Standards

nof ISO8501-1 Swedish Std.

BS7079:A1 SIS055900

SSPC NACE
White Metal sa3 Saz SP5 1
Near White Metal Sa2s Saz2s SP10 2
Commercial Blast Sa2 Sa2 P63
BushOffBlast sal, sai, spr 4
uster t -
Hand Tool Cleaning BT ruseea 8313 553 #3
uste N
Power Tool Cleaning piiieq g Rusted 1§ Si3 0Si3 Spa -

Temperature:
Air & Surface*: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) maximum
Material**: 40°F (4.5°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) maximum

*Standard hardener can be applied between 50°F (10°C) and 120°F.
(4%"(8: '°|I=_((’\2N7 t%rr)lpemture hardener can be applied between 35°F (1.7°C)
an 3

*"When usinggstandard hardener, optimal material temperature is 75°F-
85°F (24°C-2 “(9. When using low temﬁl hardener, optimal material
temperature is 70°F-80°F (21°C-27°C). Material is fa_est applied when
material temperature is below 85°F (29 Czi. Avoid staging or storing material
in direct sunl |ght before or during application. Avoid material temperatures
above 85°F (29°C).

At least 5°F (2.8°C) above dew point.
Relative humidity:
APPLICATION EQUIPMENT

The following is a guide. Changes in pressures and tip sizes may be
needed for proper spray characteristics. Always purge spray equipment
before use with listed reducer. Any reduction must be compliant with
existing VOC regulations and compatible with the existing environmental
and application conditions.

85% maximum

Reducer*

... VOC Restricted Areas (<100 g/L): use
RBK9 (Acetone) up to 5% by volume
MEK or Acetone

Clean Up

*Other areas (>100 g/L): use R6K9 (Acetone) or REK116 (Butyl Acetate).
Choose a reducer that is compliant in your area. Confirm compliance
with state and local air quality rules before use.

60:1

3/8” with 1/4” whip

Optimal spray pressure is 3,500-4,500 psi
0.017"-0.023"

250 micron

up to 5% by volume if necessary

China Bristle
up to 5% by volume if necessary
Roller
Cover.... 3/8" woven with solvent resistant core
Reduction up to 5% by volume if necessary

If specific application equipment is not listed above, equivalent equipment
may be substituted.

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

continued on back
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SAFETY DATA SHEET

B58V680
Section 1. Identification
Product name : SHERPLATE 600 (Part B)
Standard Hardener
Product code : B58Vv680
Other means of : Not available.
identification
Product type : Liquid.

Relevant identified uses of the substance or mixture and uses advised against

Paint or paint related material.

Manufacturer

Emergency telephone
number of the company

Product Information
Telephone Number

Transportation Emergency
Telephone Number

: THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

101 W. Prospect Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44115

: US/Canada: (800) 424-9300

Mexico: SETIQ 800-00-214-00 / 55-5559-1588 Available 24 hours and 365 days a year

: US/Canada: (800) 524-5979

Mexico: Not Available

: US/Canada: (800) 424-9300

Mexico: SETIQ 800-00-214-00 / 55-5559-1588 Available 24 hours and 365 days a year

Section 2. Hazards identification

OSHA/HCS status

Classification of the
substance or mixture

GHS label elements

Hazard pictograms

Signal word
Hazard statements

Precautionary statements

: This material is considered hazardous by the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard

(29 CFR 1910.1200).

: SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION - Category 1A

SERIOUS EYE DAMAGE/ EYE IRRITATION - Category 1

SKIN SENSITIZATION - Category 1

TOXIC TO REPRODUCTION - Category 2

Percentage of the mixture consisting of ingredient(s) of unknown acute toxicity: 1.9%
(dermal), 13.4% (inhalation)

&

: Danger
: Causes severe skin burns and eye damage.

May cause an allergic skin reaction.
Suspected of damaging fertility or the unborn child.

Date of issue/Date of revision

Standard Hardener

:12/13/2024  Date of previous issue :10/3/2024 Version :9.01 1/14

B58V680 SHERPLATE 600 (Part B) SHW-85-NA-GHS-US
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SAFETY DATA SHEET

B58W681

Section 1. Identification
Product name : SHERPLATE 600 (Part A)

Mill White
Product code : B58W681
Other means of : Not available.
identification
Product type : Liquid.

Relevant identified uses of the substance or mixture and uses advised against
Paint or paint related material.

Manufacturer : THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY
101 W. Prospect Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44115

Emergency telephone : US/ Canada: (800) 424-9300

number of the company Mexico: SETIQ 800-00-214-00 / 55-5559-1588 Available 24 hours and 365 days a year
Product Information : US/ Canada: (800) 524-5979

Telephone Number Mexico: Not Available

Transportation Emergency : US/Canada: (800) 424-9300
Telephone Number Mexico: SETIQ 800-00-214-00 / 55-5559-1588 Available 24 hours and 365 days a year

Section 2. Hazards identification

OSHA/HCS status : This material is considered hazardous by the OSHA Hazard Communication Standard
(29 CFR 1910.1200).

Classification of the : FLAMMABLE LIQUIDS - Category 3

substance or mixture SKIN CORROSION/IRRITATION - Category 2

SERIOUS EYE DAMAGE/ EYE IRRITATION - Category 1

SKIN SENSITIZATION - Category 1

CARCINOGENICITY - Category 2

SPECIFIC TARGET ORGAN TOXICITY (REPEATED EXPOSURE) - Category 1
Percentage of the mixture consisting of ingredient(s) of unknown acute toxicity: 11.1%
(oral), 9.7% (dermal), 11.1% (inhalation)

GHS label elements

Hazard pictograms : : l l :

Signal word : Danger

Hazard statements : Flammable liquid and vapor.
Causes skin irritation.
May cause an allergic skin reaction.
Causes serious eye damage.
Suspected of causing cancer.
Causes damage to organs through prolonged or repeated exposure. (lungs)

Date of issue/Date of revision : 5/17/2025 Date of previous issue 11/29/2025 Version :11 1/18

B58wWe8s1 SHERPLATE 600 (Part A) SHW-85-NA-GHS-US
Mill White





